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Appendix V
STATE CAMPAIGN FINANCE OFFICES

State Office Website Phone

Alabama

Alabama Office of Secretary of State
Elections Division
P.O. Box 5616
Montgomery, AL 36103-5616

http://www.sos.state.al.us (334) 242-7205

Alaska
Alaska Public Offices Commission
2221 E. Northern Lights, Room 128 
Anchorage, AK 99508

http://www.state.ak.us/apoc/index.htm (907) 465-4176

Arizona

Arizona Secretary of State
Capitol Executive Tower, Seventh Floor 
1700 West Washington Street 
Phoenix, AZ 85007-2888

http://www.azsos.gov/cfs (602) 542-8683

Arkansas
Arkansas Secretary of State
State Capitol, Room 256 
Little Rock, AR 72201

http://www.sosweb.state.ar.us/elections.html (501) 682-1010

California
Fair Political Practices Commission
428 J Street, Suite 620
Sacramento, CA 95814

http://cal-access.ss.ca.gov (916) 653-6814

Colorado

Colorado Secretary of State
Elections Center, Suite 270
1700 Broadway
Denver, CO 80290

http://www.elections.colorado.gov (303) 894-2200 

Connecticut

Connecticut Secretary of State
Elections Administration
30 Trinity Street
Hartford, CT 06106

http://www.sots.ct.gov (860) 509-6000

Delaware
Delaware Commissioner of Elections
111 South West Street, Suite 10
Dover, DE 19904

http://www.state.de.us/election (302) 739-4277

District of Columbia
DC Office of Campaign Finance
2000 14th Street, NW, Suite 420
Washington, DC 20009

http://ocf.dc.gov/index.shtm (202) 671-0550

Florida

Florida Department of State
Division of Elections
R.A. Gray Building, Room 316
500 South Bronough Street
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0250

http://election.dos.state.fl.us (850) 245-6200

Georgia

Georgia Secretary of State
Elections Division
2 MLK, Jr. Drive, SE
Suite 1104, West Tower
Atlanta, GA 30334-1530

http://www.sos.state.ga.us/elections (404) 656-2871
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Hawaii 

State of Hawaii 
Campaign Spending Commission
235 South Beretania Street
Room 300
Honolulu, Hawaii 96813

http://www.hawaii.gov/campaign (808) 586-0285

Idaho

Idaho Office of the Secretary of State
Election Division
P.O. Box 83720
Boise, ID 83720-0080

http://www.idsos.state.id.us/elect/finance.htm (208) 334-2852

Illinois
Illinois State Board of Elections
1020 South Spring Street
Springfield, IL 62704

http://www.elections.state.il.us (217) 782-4141

Indiana

Indiana Secretary of State
Election Division
302 West Washington Street
Room E-204
Indianapolis, IN 46204

http://www.in.gov/sos/elections/campaign/
index.html

(317) 232-6531

Iowa
Ethics & Campaign Disclosure Board
510 East 12th, Suite 1A
Des Moines, IA 50319

http://www.iowaccess.org/government/iecdb (515) 281-4028

Kansas
Governmental Ethics Commission 
109 SW 9th, Suite 504
Topeka, KS 66612

http://www.accesskansas.org/ethics (785) 296-4219

Kentucky
Kentucky Registry of Election Finance 
140 Walnut Street
Frankfort, KY 40601

http://www.state.ky.us/agencies/kref/
krefhome.htm

(502) 573-2226

Louisiana

Louisiana Secretary of State
Elections Division
P.O. Box 94125
Baton Rouge, LA 70804-9125

http://www.sec.state.la.us/elections/
elections-index.htm

(225) 922-0900

Maine

Maine Commission on Governmental Ethics & 
Election Practices
135 State House Station
Augusta, ME 04333-0135

http://www.state.me.us/ethics (207) 287-4179

Maryland
Maryland State Board of Elections
P.O. Box 6486
Annapolis, MD 21401-0486

http://www.elections.state.md.us/campaign_
finance/index.html

(410) 269-2840

Massachusetts

Massachusetts Office of Campaign and 
Political Finance
John W. McCormack Building 
One Ashburton Place, Room 411
Boston, MA 02108

http://www.mass.gov/ocpf (617) 727-8352

Michigan

Michigan Department of State
Bureau of Elections
P.O. Box 20126
Lansing, MI 48901

http://www.michigan.gov/sos (517) 373-2540

Minnesota

Minnesota Campaign Finance & Public 
Disclosure Board
190 Centennial Office Building
658 Cedar Street
St. Paul, MN 55155

http://www.cfboard.state.mn.us (651) 296-5615
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Mississippi

Mississippi Secretary of State
Elections Division
P.O. Box 136
Jackson, MS 39205

http://www.sos.state.ms.us/elections/
CampFinc/index.asp

(601) 359-6359

Missouri
Missouri Ethics Commission
3411A Knipp Drive 
Jefferson City, MO 65109

http://www.moethics.mo.gov/Ethics/
CampFinance/CampaignFinance.aspx 

(573) 751-2020

Montana

Commissioner of Political Practices
1205 8th Avenue
P.O. Box 202801
Helena, MT 59620-2401

http://sos.state.mt.us/css/index.asp  (406) 444-2034

Nebraska

Nebraska Accountability & 
Disclosure Commission 
P.O. Box 95086
Lincoln, NE 68509

http://nadc.nol.org (402) 471-2522

Nevada

Nevada Secretary of State
Elections Division
101 North Carson Street, Suite 3
Carson City, NV 89701

http://sos.state.nv.us/nvelection (775) 684-5705

New Hampshire

New Hampshire Secretary of State
Election Division
State House, Room 204
Concord, NH 03301

http://www.sos.nh.gov/electionsnew.htm (603) 271-3242

New Jersey

New Jersey Election Law Enforcement 
Commission 
P.O. Box 185
Trenton, NJ 08625-0185

http://www.elec.state.nj.us (609) 292-8700

New Mexico

Office of the Secretary of State
Ethics Administration
State Capitol North Annex, Suite 300
Santa Fe, NM 87503

http://www.sos.state.nm.us (505) 827-3895

New York
State Board of Elections
40 Steuben Street
Albany, NY 12207-2108

http://www.elections.state.ny.us (800) 458-3453

North Carolina

State Board of Elections 
Campaign Finance Office
506 North Harrington Street
Raleigh, NC 27603

http://www.sboe.state.nc.us/index_cfrs.html (919) 733-7173

North Dakota

North Dakota Secretary of State
Elections Division
600 East Boulevard Avenue 
Department 108
Bismarck, ND 58505-0500

http://www.nd.gov/sos/campfinance (701) 328-4146

Ohio

Ohio Secretary of State
Campaign Finance Division
180 East Broad Street, Fifteenth Floor
Columbus, OH 43215

http://www.sos.state.oh.us (614) 466-3111

Oklahoma

Oklahoma Ethics Commission
2300 North Lincoln Boulevard 
Room B–5
Oklahoma City, OK 73105-4812

http://www.ethics.state.ok.us (405) 521-3451
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Oregon

Oregon Secretary of State
Election Division
141 State Capitol
Salem, Oregon 97310

http://www.sos.state.or.us/elections (503) 986-1521

Pennsylvania 

Pennsylvania Department of State
Bureau of Commissions,  
Elections & Legislation
210 North Office Building
Harrisburg, PA 17120

http://www.dos.state.pa.us/bcel/site/ 
default.asp

(717) 787-5280

Rhode Island

Rhode Island Board of Elections 
Campaign Finance Division
50 Branch Avenue
Providence, RI 02904-2790

http://www.elections.state.ri.us/
CampFinance/cfmain.htm

(401) 222-2345

South Carolina
State Ethics Commission
5000 Thurmond Mall, Suite 250
Columbia, SC 29201

http://www.state.sc.us/ethics (803) 253-4192

South Dakota

South Dakota Secretary of State
Elections Division
500 East Capitol
Pierre, SD 57501

http://www.sdsos.gov (605) 773-3537

Tennessee

Tennessee Registry of 
Election Finance 
404 James Robertson Parkway
Suite 1614
Nashville, TN 37243

http://www.state.tn.us/tref (615) 741-7959

Texas

Texas Ethics Commission
201 East 14th Street, Tenth Floor
P.O. Box 12070
Austin, TX 78711-2070

http://www.ethics.state.tx.us (512) 463-5800

Utah

Utah State Elections Office
Utah State Capitol Complex
East Office Building, Suite E325
P.O. Box 142325
Salt Lake City, UT 84114-2325

http://www.elections.utah.gov (801) 538-1041

Vermont

Vermont Secretary of State
Elections Division
26 Terrace Street 
Montpelier, VT 05609-1101

http://vermont-elections.org (802) 828-0175

Virginia

Virginia State Board of Elections 
Campaign Finance Section
200 North 9th Street, Suite 101
Richmond, VA 23219-3497

http://www.sbe.state.va.us/Campaign_
Finance 

(804) 864-8901

Washington

Public Disclosure Commission
711 Capitol Way, #206
P.O. Box 40908
Olympia, WA 98504-0908

http://www.pdc.wa.gov (360) 753-1111

West Virginia

West Virginia Secretary of State
Elections Division
Building 1, Suite 157–K
1900 Kanawha Boulevard East 
Charleston, WV 25305-0770

http://www.wvsos.com/elections/main.htm (304) 558-6000
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Wisconsin

Wisconsin State Elections Board
132 East Wilson Street, Suite 200
P.O. Box 2973
Madison, WI 53701-2973

http://www.wisdc.org (608) 266-8005

Wyoming

Wyoming Secretary of State
Election Administration
The Capitol Building, Room B-38
200 West 24th Street
Cheyenne, WY 82002-0020

http://soswy.state.wy.us/election/election.htm (307) 777-7186
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